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Hansen.Dana

From: Hansen.Dana
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:59 AM
To: 'Jessica A. Caldwell'
Cc: Chavis.Michael
Subject: RE: legal visit with Harold Wayne Nichols #146457

Good morning, 

The problem with a legal call is that because of the execution date we have sensitive matters to discuss with Mr. Nichols 
that require in‐person interaction. Is your response the Warden’s final determination of my request? 

Thanks, 
Dana 

______________________________ 
Dana C. Hansen Chavis 
Asst. Federal Community Defender 
Capital Habeas Unit Supervisor 
Federal Defender Services of 
  Eastern Tennessee, Inc. 
800 S Gay St Ste 2400 
Knoxville TN 37929 
(p) 865.637.7979 (f) 865.637.7999
Dana_Hansen@fd.org

From: Jessica A. Caldwell [mailto:Jessica.A.Caldwell@tn.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:53 AM 
To: Hansen.Dana <Dana_Hansen@fd.org> 
Cc: Chavis.Michael <Michael_Chavis@fd.org> 
Subject: Re: legal visit with Harold Wayne Nichols #146457 

Good morning,  

As of today, legal visits have not been approved to start again here at RMSI. Would you like to schedule a legal 
call for now?  

Thank you,  
Jessica  

From: Hansen.Dana <Dana Hansen@fd.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: Jessica A. Caldwell <Jessica.A.Caldwell@tn.gov> 
Cc: Chavis.Michael <Michael Chavis@fd.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] legal visit with Harold Wayne Nichols #146457  

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***  
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Hello Ms. Caldwell, 

I hope this email finds you healthy and well. The execution date of Harold Wayne Nichols is approaching and 
we need to meet with him to discuss legal matters. I am requesting a legal visit for myself and investigator 
Michael Chavis with Mr. Nichols on Tuesday June 9, 2020 from 9:00 am ‐ 1:00 pm. Ordinarily I would request 
a contact visit but in light of COVID‐19 I am requesting use of the non‐contact room. 

Thank you for your help, 
Dana 

___________________ 

Dana C. Hansen Chavis 
Asst. Federal Community Defender 
Capital Habeas Unit Supervisor 
Federal Defender Services of  
  Eastern Tennessee, Inc. 
800 S Gay St Ste 2400  
Knoxville TN 37929 
(p) 865.637.7979  (f) 865.637.7999
Dana Hansen@fd.org
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